

AREA COVERED	SERVICES INCLUDED	GROUP OR ORGANIZATION	WEB ADDRESS / EMAIL ADDRESS
CENTRAL AMERICA			
Belize Nation Wide	Child Abuse Line 0-800-776-8328.	National Child Abuse Hotline Nation Wide	
Belize Nation Wide	DV HOTLINE 0-800-292-9688 Anti Domestic Violence Units are operating in all major police stations in District towns. The officers that run these units have all received specialist training.	Domestic Violence Unit Nation wide	
Belize Nation Wide	Belize District 227-7397 Cayo District 824-2098 Corozal District 422-2120 Orange Walk District 322-2283 Stann Creek District 522-2089 The main goal of the Belize Women's Department is to promote gender equity and equality so as to minimize the incidence of gender based violence www.humandev.gov.bz/index.php/service-units-2/womens-department/	Belize Women's Department Nation Wide	www.humandev.gov.bz sec.wd@humandev.gov.bz
Belize Belize City	Shelter Hotline 501-222-4343 Emergency Secure Shelter Since 1983 Haven House has served as a non profit domestic violence shelter and a provider of support and intervention services for women who have experienced a crisis such as rape, incest, sexual assault or domestic violence. We offer: Emergency Shelter, court advocacy, counseling, referrals and transitional living opportunities.	Haven House PO Box 2291 Belize City 501-222-4947 Office / shelter	havenhouseshelter@gmail.com
Belize Belize City	Legal Advice Line 501-223-3443 In 1981 we opened our Legal Center in Belize City to serve the legal needs of the poor. The center is geared towards low income persons and handles a range of case types and services. Most clients get immediate advice on their problems, others are referred to an agency or service which can more appropriately meet and resolve their crisis or long term problem.	Legal Aid Center Sir Albert Stane Building 1 Treasury Lane Belize city 501-223-3443 Office / Advice	www.belize-law.org scregistry@btl.net Website under construction Aug 2020
Belize Belize City	Advice Line 501-223-0059 Our aim at the National Committee	National Committee for Family and Children	www.ncfc.org.bz ncfc@btl.net

for Family and Children is the fulfillment of Children's Rights. We do not provide services as such but promote the rights of the child in various ways. Please see our website for details of what we do.

62 Cleghorn Street
Belize City
501-223-1180 Office / Advice

Belize
Belize City

Advice Line 501-203-0441
NOCAN the National Organization for the Prevention of Child Abuse and Neglect is the leading agency in Belize dedicated to children's rights. Nopcan works to enhance parent's skills, educate children about child abuse and inform them of their rights at age appropriate levels. As such NOPCAN does not provide services to abused children but attempts to stop the abuse happening in the first place.

National Organization for the Prevention of Child Abuse
PO Box 1441
Belize City
501-203-0441 Office / Advice

nopcanbelize@yahoo.com

Belize
San Ignacio Town

Advice Line 501-667-0210
Domestic violence is a taboo subject in Belize. There is little awareness and less community response. Our mission is to help women to help themselves, we encourage women in violent situations to empower themselves to enable them to achieve a degree of financial independence so they have the possibility of making a fresh start.

Cornerstone Foundation
PO Box 242
27 Far West Street
San Ignacio
501-667-0210 Office / Advice
www.cornerstonefoundationbelize.org
operations@cornerstonefoundationbelize.org

Belize
San Ignacio Town

Emergency Number 629-6315
We are a resource center / temporary **Shelter** for battered women and children. We exist so that survivors of domestic violence know they have a choice and the possibility to have a safe place to turn. We offer: Immediate temporary shelter, A fresh start to an independent and positive future, no less than 21 days stay with basic needs, basic counseling, referrals and court advocacy.

Mary Open Doors
San Ignacio Town
PO Box 93
501-804-4562 Office
www.facebook.com/mary.o.doors

Costa Rica
Nation Wide

Emergency DV Hotline 9-1-1
This service provides immediate and specialized care 24 hours a day every day of the year for victims of violence sexual or domestic.

Domestic Violence Hotline
INAMU - Costa Rica
Boulevard Judicial Circuit
San Jose
506-2233-7895 Office.

www.inamu.go.cr
delegacion@inamu.go.cr

Costa Rica
El Roble

Our Women's Office at the INAMU organization provides specialist support, legal, social support and psychological care advice and guidance for women affected by domestic violence. We also offer support groups for those who have suffered sexual or domestic violence.

INAMU - Pacific Unit
Bakery Musanni
El Roble
Puntarenas
506-2664-4125 Office

www.inamu.go.cr
rpcentral@inamu.go.cr

INAMU has centers located in different parts of the country where **shelter** can be arranged for women at a high risk of death. Please dial 911 if you are in an emergency situation from domestic violence.

Costa Rica
Lemon

Our Women's Office at the INAMU organization provides specialist support, legal, social support and psychological care advice and guidance for women affected by domestic violence. We also offer support groups for those who have suffered sexual or domestic violence. INAMU has centers located in different parts of the country where **shelter** can be arranged for women at a high risk of death. Please dial 911 if you are in an emergency situation from domestic violence.

INAMU - Atlantic Unit
Opposite Technical College
Barrio Los Corales
Lemon
506-2795-4248 Office

www.inamu.go.cr
rhatantica@inamu.go.cr

Costa Rica
Liberia

Our Women's Office at the INAMU organization provides specialist support, legal, social support and psychological care advice and guidance for women affected by domestic violence. We also offer support groups for those who have suffered sexual or domestic violence. INAMU has centers located in different parts of the country where **shelter** can be arranged for women at a high risk of death. Please dial 911 if you are in an emergency situation from domestic violence.

INAMU - Chorotega Unit
Pharmacy Lux
100 South and 25 East
Liberia
506-2665-4808 Office

www.inamu.go.cr
rchorotega@inamu.go.cr

Costa Rica
Rio Claro

Our Women's Office at the INAMU organization provides specialist support, legal, social support and psychological care advice and guidance for women affected by domestic violence. We also offer support groups for those who have suffered sexual or domestic violence. INAMU has centers located in different parts of the country where **shelter** can be arranged for women at a high risk of death. Please dial 911 if you are in an emergency situation from domestic violence.

INAMU Regional Unit Brunca
300 West Community Hall
Corner House
Rio Claro
Golfito
506-2789-2789 Office

www.inamu.go.cr
rbrunca@inamu.go.cr

Costa Rica
San Jose

DV Helpline 506-2255-1368
Our Women's Office at the INAMU organization provides specialist support, legal, social support and psychological care advice and guidance for women affected by domestic violence. We also offer support groups for those who have

INAMU - Costa Rica
Boulevard Judicial Circuit
San Jose
506-2233-7895 Office
506-2283-0657 FAX

www.inamu.go.cr
delegacion@inamu.go.cr

suffered sexual or domestic violence. INAMU has centers located in different parts of the country where **shelter** can be arranged for women at a high risk of death. Please dial 911 if you are in an emergency situation from domestic violence.

Costa Rica
San Jose

Legal Advice 506-2255-1368
Or Line two 506-2233-7895
FREE legal clinic staffed by students of law who are supervised by the directors lawyers. We run two types of clinic one being a legal clinic for domestic violence issues. Our hours of business are Monday to Thursday 1pm to 4pm.

Legal Clinic - INAMU
Boulevard Judicial Circuit
San Jose
506-2255-1368

www.inamu.go.cr
delegacion@inamu.go.cr

El Salvador
Nation Wide

National Emergency Hotline 9-1-1.

Police Emergency Hotline
El Salvador

El Salvador
Nation wide

Emergency Shelter 2510- 4300
Our temporary shelter aims to provide a safe space that provides security for women and their children who are victims of domestic violence sexual assault & cruelty to children. We offer individual and group psychological therapies, care and social monitoring, legal guidance, accompaniment to legal hearings and court, medical treatments, playshops and workshops.

ISDEMU DV/SA Shelter
9 North Avenue
Number 1013
San Salvador
FAX 503-271-5574

www.isdemu.gob.sv
isdemu@isdemu.gob.sv

El Salvador
Camping

DV Intervention Hotline 2382-4000
TAF Intervention Hotline was first established in El Salvador to handle cases of domestic and sexual violence. Please call if you have been affected and need advice.

Intervention Hotline
Camping
2382-4000 Office / Hotline

www.isdemu.gob.sv
isdemu@isdemu.gob.sv

El Salvador
Chalatenango

DV Intervention Hotline 2301-1122
TAF Intervention Hotline was first established in El Salvador to handle cases of domestic and sexual violence. Please call if you have been affected and need advice.

Intervention Hotline
Chalatenango
2301-1122 Office / Hotline

www.isdemu.gob.sv
isdemu@isdemu.gob.sv

El Salvador
La Paz

DV Intervention Hotline 2334-4100
TAF Intervention Hotline was first established in El Salvador to handle cases of domestic and sexual violence. Please call if you have been affected and need advice.

Intervention Hotline
La Paz
2334-4100 Office / Hotline

www.isdemu.gob.sv
isdemu@isdemu.gob.sv

El Salvador
La Union

DV Intervention Hotline 2604-1999
TAF Intervention Hotline was first established in El Salvador to handle cases of domestic and sexual violence. Please call if you have

Intervention Hotline
La Union
2604-1999 Office / Hotline

www.isdemu.gob.sv
isdemu@isdemu.gob.sv

been affected and need advice.

El Salvador
Olocuilta

Advice Line 503-2225-5007
We are a feminist, non partisan, non religious, non profit organization established in 1983. We promote gender equality with an aim to wempower women to have the right to live a violence free life. We work locally for the prevention and treatment of domestic and gender based violence in the Municipalities of Oloailta, Zaragoza, Puerto de la Libertad, San Pedro and San Antonio Masahuat. Please call for more info.

ORMUSA
Olocuilta
503-2225-5007 Office / Advice
503-2556-0032 Office / Advice

www.ormusa.org
ormusa@ormusa.org

El Salvador
Puerto de la Libertad

Advice Line 503-2225-5007
We are a feminist, non partisan, non religious, non profit organization established in 1983. We promote gender equality with an aim to wempower women to have the right to live a violence free life. We work locally for the prevention and treatment of domestic and gender based violence in the Municipalities of Oloailta, Zaragoza, Puerto de la Libertad, San Pedro and San Antonio Masahuat. Please call for more info.

ORMUSA
Puerto de la Libertad
503-2225-5007 Office / Advice

www.ormusa.org
ormusa@ormusa.org

El Salvador
San Antonio Masahuat

Advice Line 503-2225-5007
We are a feminist, non partisan, non religious, non profit organization established in 1983. We promote gender equality with an aim to wempower women to have the right to live a violence free life. We work locally for the prevention and treatment of domestic and gender based violence in the Municipalities of Oloailta, Zaragoza, Puerto de la Libertad, San Pedro and San Antonio Masahuat. Please call for more info.

ORMUSA
San Antonio Masahaut
503-2225-5007 Office / Advice

www.ormusa.org
ormusa@ormusa.org

El Salvador
San Miguel

DV Intervention Hotline 2660-2977
TAF Intervention Hotline was first established in El Salvador to handle cases of domestic and sexual violence. Please call if you have been affected and need advice.

Intervention Hotline
San Miguel
2660-2977 Office / Hotline

www.isdemu.gob.sv
isdemu@isdemu.gob.sv

El Salvador
San Pedro

Advice Line 503-2225-5007
We are a feminist, non partisan, non religious, non profit organization established in 1983. We promote gender equality with an aim to wempower women to have the right to live a violence free life. We work locally for the prevention and treatment of domestic and gender

ORMUSA
San Pedro
503-2225-5007 Office / Advice

www.ormusa.org
ormusa@ormusa.org

based violence in the Municipalities of Oloailta, Zaragoza, Puerto de la Libertad, San Pedro and San Antonio Masahuat. Please call for more info.

El Salvador
San Salvador

DV Intervention Hotline 800-9999
DV Intervention Hotline 270-8000
DV Intervention Hotline 2221-2020

TAF Intervention Hotline was first established in El Salvador to handle cases of domestic and sexual violence. Please call if you have been affected and need advice.

Intervention Hotline
San Salvador

www.isdemu.gob.sv
isdemu@isdemu.gob.sv

El Salvador
San Salvador

Help & Advice Line 2510-4300
The Institute for the Development of Salvadoran Women (ISDEMU) provides individual emotional and psychological care and support to victims of rape, domestic violence and other such aggressions. Come to our new facility in North Avenue or call our Help and Advice line if you are suffering any form of violence. Our care is FREE and strictly private and confidential.

ISDEMU
9 North Avenue
Number 1013
San Salvador
FAX 503-271-5574

www.isdemu.gob.sv
isdemu@isdemu.gob.sv

El Salvador
San Salvador

Advice Line 503-2225-2511
LAS MELIDAS is a feminist organization fighting for the transformation of unequal power relations of gender, class, age ethnicity, sexual orientation and other forms of oppression in El Salvador. We work for adolescent women, young adults and sex workers in the urban and rural areas through the mobilization and advocacy for a life free of violence.

Las Melidas
23 Calle Poiente
Wins Street & Avenue 123
Private Palomo
San Salvador
503-2225-6865 Office

El Salvador
San Salvador

Advice Line 503-2225-5007
We are a feminist, non partisan, non religious, non profit organization established in 1983. We promote gender equality with an aim to empower women to have the right to live a violence free life. We work locally for the prevention and treatment of domestic and gender based violence in the Municipalities of Oloailta, Zaragoza, Puerto de la Libertad, San Pedro and San Antonio Masahuat. Please call for more info.

ORMUSA
University Boulevard
Col San Jose Avenue A
235 San Salvador
503-2225-5007 Office / Advice
503-2226-5829 FAX

www.ormusa.org
ormusa@ormusa.org

El Salvador
Santa Ana

DV Intervention Hotline 2440-6898
TAF Intervention Hotline was first established in El Salvador to handle cases of domestic and sexual violence. Please call if you have been affected and need advice.

Intervention Hotline
Santa Ana
2440-6898 Office / Hotline

www.isdemu.gob.sv
isdemu@isdemu.gob.sv

<p>El Salvador Zaragoza</p>	<p>Advice Line 503-2225-5007 We are a feminist, non partisan, non religious, non profit organization established in 1983. We promote gender equality with an aim to wempower women to have the right to live a violence free life. We work locally for the prevention and treatment of domestic and gender based violence in the Municipalities of Oloailta, Zaragoza, Puerto de la Libertad, San Pedro and San Antonio Masahuat. Please call for more info.</p>	<p>ORMUSA Zaragoza 503-2225-5007 Office / Advice</p>	<p>www.ormusa.org ormusa@ormusa.org</p>
<p>Guatemala Chimaltenango</p>	<p>Emergency Line 5589-0222 Office Line 7849-4360 CAIMUS is offering intergated support centres for women in Guatemala who are survivors of violence. In 1997 GGM oepen its first temporay Shelter for women but for many years we have been developing and recreating our own comprehensive Care Model for Women Survivors of Violence. Our empowerment strategy includes: Home care, Psychological support, advice, medical and social support tempoary shelter, phone support and self help support groups.</p>	<p>GGM - CAIMUS 1st Avenida 3-39 "A" Zone 3 Chimaltenango Emergency Line 5589-0222 Office Line 7849-4360 Also 2250-0235</p>	<p>www.ggm.org.gt</p>
<p>Guatemala Escuintla</p>	<p>Emergency Line 4216-1070 Office Line 7889-9952 CAIMUS is offering intergated support centres for women in Guatemala who are survivors of violence. In 1997 GGM oepen its first temporay Shelter for women but for many years we have been developing and recreating our own comprehensive Care Model for Women Survivors of Violence. Our empowerment strategy includes: Home care, Psychological support, advice, medical and social support tempoary shelter, phone support and self help support groups.</p>	<p>GGM - CAIMUS 2nd. 1-27 Street Zone 3 Colonia Las Golondrinas Escintla Emergency Line 4216-1070 Office Line 7889-9952</p>	<p>www.ggm.org.gt</p>
<p>Guatemala Guatemala City</p>	<p>Advice Line 502-2245-3000 From the experience of being victims and the need to provide support and professional services to survivors of violence, we focus on violence and trafficking victims. Providing Psychological care and recovery therapies, legal care and monitoring of cases, plus access to a temporary shelter for victims of violence. Please see our website</p>	<p>Fundacion Sobrevivientes 12 Calle 11-63 Zone 1 Guatemala City Advice Line 502-2245-3000</p>	<p>www.sobrevivientes.org sobrevivientes@sobrevivientes.org</p>

for further details.

Guatemala Guatemala City	Emergency Line 4037-1002 Office Line 2507 1010 CAIMUS is offering intergrated support centres for women in Guatemala who are survivors of violence. In 1997 GGM oepen its first temporay Shelter for women but for many years we have been developing and recreating our own comprehensive Care Model for Women Survivors of Violence. Our empowerment strategy includes: Home care, Psychological support, advice, medical and social support tempoary shelter , phone support and self help support groups .	GGM - CAIMUS 7th Avenida 1-11, Zone 2 Guatemala City Emergency Line 4037-1002 Office Line 2507 1010	www.ggm.org.gt
Guatemala Peten	Emergency Line 5726-1381 Office Line 7823-3658 CAIMUS is offering intergrated support centres for women in Guatemala who are survivors of violence. In 1997 GGM oepen its first temporay Shelter for women but for many years we have been developing and recreating our own comprehensive Care Model for Women Survivors of Violence. Our empowerment strategy includes: Home care, Psychological support, advice, medical and social support tempoary shelter , phone support and self help support groups .	GGM - CAIMUS Lot 9 and 10 Block "B" Sector 1 Santa Elena Flores Peten Emergency Line 5726-1381 Office Line 7823-3658	www.ggm.org.gt
Guatemala Quetzaltenango	Emergency Shelter 5241-0801 Office Line 7767-6463 New Horizons Shelter offers support and services to women and their children in situations of personal difficulty and social risk. We offer personal safety for 6 months that includes food and clothing, legal, emotional, medical, psychological support. Work related and socio - economic support plus training and literacy to help empower our clients. www.facebook.com/NewHorizonsGuatemala/	New Horizons Shelter Quetzaltenango Emergency Shelter 5241-0801 Office Line 7767-6463	honoris17@yahoo.es
Gautemala Rabinal	Emergency Line 4066-6125 Office Line 4128-0284 CAIMUS is offering intergrated support centres for women in Guatemala who are survivors of violence. In 1997 GGM oepen its first temporay Shelter for women but for many years we have been developing and recreating our own comprehensive Care Model for	GGM - CAIMUS 2nd Avenida 2-33, Zone 1, Rabinal Baya Verapaz Emergency Line 4066-6125 Office Line 4128-0284	www.ggm.org.gt

Women Survivors of Violence. Our empowerment strategy includes: Home care, Psychological support, advice, medical and social support temporary **shelter**, phone support and self help **support groups**.

Guatemala
Suchitepequez

Emergency Line 4216-5681
Office Line 7867-5911
CAIMUS is offering intergated support centres for women in Guatemala who are survivors of violence. In 1997 GGM oepen its first temporay Shelter for women but for many years we have been developing and recreating our own comprehensive Care Model for Women Survivors of Violence. Our empowerment strategy includes: Home care, Psychological support, advice, medical and social support tempoary **shelter**, phone support and self help **support groups**.

GGM - CAIMUS
1st. 3-16 Street
Zone 2
Residential Reliquary
Mazatenango
Suchitepequez
Emergency Line 4216-5681
Office Line 7867-5911

www.ggm.org.gt

Honduras
Nation Wide

Emergency Life Line 1-1-4
A 24 hour emergency line open every day of the year. Providing confidential information for women victims of violence. The line is currently staffed by a team of police women who have under gone specialist training in topics regarding the issues of violence against women.

Honduras Violence Against
Women Department
Nation wide

Honduras
La Ceiba

Emergency Shelter in La Ceiba
La Casa Ixchel is an emergency shelter located in La Ceiba and provides a safe space for women who are escaping form situations of violence within the home or the community. Our shelter is funded by a grant from the Spanish agency (AECID). Placement is by referral

La Casa Ixchel
La Ceiba

Honduras
La Ceiba

The House of Love is a childrens home located in La Ceiba. At any given time we have over 23 children in our care many of which have experienced traumatic physical or sexual abuse, neglect or were simply abandoned. Through our encouragement, counseling, prayer and education we are able to help these children grown to be happy, healthy productive adults.

Hogar de Amor - Helping
Honduras Kids
La Ceiba
Please email us for more info.

www.helpinghonduraskids.org
info@helpinghonduraskids.org

Honduras
Tegucigalpa

Advice Line 504-2221-0459
At the Centro de Derechos de Mujeres (CDM) we run a prevention and response to violence program.

Centro De Derechos de Mujeres
(CDM)
North Colony Lara
Manuel Jose Arce Avenue

www.derechosdelamujer.org
cdm@cablecolor.hn

Our program provides a range of comprehensive services, legal and emotional care to women who are affected by violence. We also run self help groups for women who face similar problems of violations of their rights.

Street
No 834 N. Lara
Tegucigalpa
Advice Line 504-2221-0459

Honduras
Tegucigalpa

Advice Line 504-2231-1776
Office Line 504-2235-2780

The Center for the Prevention, Treatment and Rehabilitation of Victims of Torture (CPTRT) is a non profit organisation aiming to protect the rights of Hondurans who are exposed to torture, organised violence or other cruel and degrading treatment. The comprehensive treatment services are carried out by a multidisciplinary team of doctors, psychologists, social workers and lawyers. The therapeutic plan gives care at individual, family and at group levels.

CPTRT - Honduras
Colonia Ruben Dario
First Street
House No 2215
Tegucigalpa Francisco Morazan
Advice Line 504-2231-1776
Office Line 504-2235-2780

info@cptrt.net

Honduras
Tegucigalpa

Emergency Shelter 504-236-9334

The work of the Quality of Life Association includes the provision of an emergency Shelter called the CASA NOVA. Our shelter provides a safe place for women who are escaping a violent situation. Our Temporary shelter will house you for up to 3 months and offers social and psychological support, protection plans, crisis intervention, legal and health support and individual and family counseling.

Quality of Life Association
Casa Nova
Tegucigalpa
Shelter 504-236-9334

info@asociacioncalidaddevida.org

Mexico
Nation Wide

FREE Violence Hotline 018-00-911

The National Institute of Women (INMUJERES) in collaboration with the Ministry of Public Security and the UN Development Foundation launched this hotline in 2003. We operate a national service offering Help in crisis, support, consultation and guidance to facilitate your decision making, legal counseling, psychological counseling, referrals to specialized agencies, all calls are discrete and confidential. You may call us FREE from anywhere in Mexico.

Life Without Violence Hotline
Nation Wide
018-00-911 Hotline

www.nl.gob.mx

Mexico
Aguascalientes

Violence Hotline 01-800-8356-8537

The Government Hotline for those who live in Aguascalientes and are experiencing any form of violence we can offer help, information and

Center for Comprehensive Care
and Prevention of Violence
Aguascalientes

advice.

Mexico Baja California South	Violence Hotline 0-6-6 Government Hotline for those who live in Baja California south and who are experiencing any form of violence, we can offer help, advice and information.	Women's Institute for Baja California South Calle Antonio Rosales Esquina Aquiles Serdan Edificio Col Centro CP 23000, La Paz	
Mexico Campeche	Violence Hotline 0-6-6 Government Hotline for those who live in Campeche and who are experiencing any form of violence We can offer help, advice and further information. We offer also a range of services including legal counseling and psychological care to women and children facing a situation of domestic violence.	Women's Institute for the State of Campeche Blvd Adolfo Lopez Mateos 250 Col San Roman CP 24040 Campeche	direcciongeneral@imecam.gob.mx
Mexico Campeche	Advice Line 01-981-679-34 There are currently 4 Family Justice Centers in Mexico in Monterrey, in Chihuahua, in Campeche and in Tuxtla Gutierrez. These centers house a multidisciplinary team of professionals who work together under one roof to provide a range of coordinated services for victims of family violence.	Family Justice Center Calle 53 Entre 16 y Circuito Baluartes Campeche 24000 Advice Line 01-981-679-34	
Mexico Cancun	Violence Hotline 01-998-884-8124 Government Hotline for those who live in Cancun and who are experiencing any form of violence We can offer help, advice and further information.	Comprehensive Care Center for Women Cancun	
Mexico Chiapas	Violence Hotline 01-800-466-8537 Government Hotline for those who live in Chiapas and who are experiencing any form of violence We can offer help, advice and further information and legal assistance please call our helpline.	SEDEM - Chiapas Andres Rojas Serra Blvd. Corner Northern Bypass S/N Annex 1B Level 1 Tower Chiapas.	
Mexico Chihuahua	Violence Hotline 01-800-832-1332 Government Hotline for those who live in Chihuahua and are experiencing any form of domestic violence. We can offer help, advice and further information. There are currently 4 Family Justice Centers in Mexico in Monterrey, in Chihuahua, in Campeche and in Tuxtla Gutierrez. These centers house a multidisciplinary team of professionals who work together under one roof to provide a range of coordinated services for victims of	Justic Center for Women C51 y Rosales 51 Montecarlo Chihuahua 31350 01-614-429-3300	

family violence.

Mexico Chihuahua	Violence Hotline 0-7-5 Violence Hotline 01-800-832-1332 Government Hotline for those who live in Chihuahua and are experiencing any form of domestic violence. We can offer help, advice and further information.	Coahuilense Womens Institute Chihuahua	
Mexico Colima	Violence Hotline 0-7-5 Government Hotline for those who live in the Colima area and are experiencing any form of domestic violence. We can offer help, advice and further information.	Colimense Women's Institute Colima	www.icmujeres.col.gob.mx
Mexico Durango	Violence Hotline 01-618-825-5794 Government Hotline for those who live in the Durango area and are experiencing any form of domestic violence. We can offer help, advice and further information. We also provide legal advice and assistance, psychological care and self help groups for women in situations of violence. All our services are FREE.	Institute for Women Calle Zaragoza 526 Sur Zona Centro CP 34000 Durango	
Mexico Durango	Violence Hotline 0-6-6 Government Hotline for those who live in the Durango area and are experiencing any form of domestic violence. We can offer help, advice and further information.	Ministry of Public Security Durango	
Mexico Federal District	Violence Hotline 5658-11-11 Government Hotline for those who live in the Federal District and are experiencing any form of domestic violence. We can offer help, advice and further information.	Locatel Care for Women Federal District	
Mexico Federal District	Violence Hotline 01-800-422-5256 Government Hotline for those who live in the Federal District and are experiencing any form of domestic violence. We can offer help, advice and further information.	Secretary of Interior ~ CONAVIM Federal District	
Mexico Federal District	Violence Hotline 0-6-6 Trafficking Hotline 5346-8800 Therapy Center 5200-9632 Here at the women's institute of the Federal district we provide a range of services for women who have experienced violent situations. There is a hotline for those in crisis a trafficking line and a line for those seeking therapy from sexual crimes against them.	Womens Institute FD Tacuba 76 Col Centro Del Cuauhtemoc	

Mexico Felipe Carrillo Puerto	violence Hotline 01-983-834-0207 Government Hotline for those who Live in the Felipe Carrillo Puerto area and are experiencing any form of violence. We can offer help, advice and further information.	Comprehensive Care Center for Women Felipe Carrillo Puerto	
Mexico Guanajuato	Violence Hotline 01-800-685-3737 Government Hotline for those who live in the Guanajuato area and are experincing any form of domestic violence. We can offer help, advice and further information.	D.I.F Guanajuato Paseo de la Presa No 89 - A Col Centro CP 36000 Guanajuato 01-473-735-3300 for Advice	
Mexico Guanajuato	Advice Line 01-473-733-5523 Government assistance for those who live in the Guanajuato area and are experincing any form of domestic violence. We can offer help, advice and further information	Institute for Guanajuatenses Women Blvd. Euquerio Guerrero 4 Col Arroyop Verde 26250 Guanajuato Advice Line 01-473-733-5523	
Mexico Guerrero	Violence Hotline 01-747-471-9892 Violence Hotline 01-747-471-9225 Government Hotline for those who live in the Guerrero area and are experincing any form of domestic violence. We can offer help, advice and further information.	Center for Victims of Violence Guerrero	
Mexico Hidalgo	Violence Hotline 01-800-502-2221 Government Hotline for those who live in the Hidalgo area and are experincing any form of domestic violence. We can offer help, advice and further information.	Hidalguense Women's Institute Parque Hidalgo 103 Col Centro CP 42000 Pachuca Hidalgo 771-718-9205 Office	
Mexico La Paz	Advice Line 52-612-122-3570 Our small clinic is staffed by a range of professionals and one physician. We are on hand to help those suffering from any form of abuse. We have a psychologist who offers counseling to people in crisis.	Women's Center Avenue Marquez de Leon 480B La Paz Baja California Sur Cp 23000 612-122-3342 Office / Advice	www.centromujeres.org
Mexico Mexicali	Violence Hotline 01-686-558-6364 Violence Hotline 01-686-557-5494 The Government Hotline for those who live in Mexicali and are experiencing any for of violence we can offer help, information and advice. We Provide special care to women in sensitive situations. Offering legal counseling and group or individual psychological therapy.	INMUJER Baja California Avenue Miguel Negrete S/N entre I y J Col Neuva CP 21000 Mexicali	
Mexico Michoacan	Violence Hotline 01-433-317-7900 Government Hotline for those who live in the Michoacan area and are experincing any form of domestic	Women's Secretariat of State Avenue Lazaro Cardenas #2440 Col. Chapultepec Sur Morelia 58260	www.mujer.michoacan.gob.mx sec_mujer@michoacan.gob.mx

violence. We can offer help, advice and further information.

Michoacan
443-113-6700 Office

Mexico
Monterrey

Advice Line 81-2020-5969
There are currently 4 Family Justice Centers in Mexico in Monterrey, in Chihuahua, in Campeche and in Tuxtla Gutierrez. These centers house a multidisciplinary team of professionals who work together under one roof to provide a range of coordinated services for victims of family violence.

Family Justice Center
Hidalgo 274 Poniente Centro
Monterrey 6400
Advice Line 81-2020-5969

www.familyjusticecenter.org

Mexico
Morelos

Violence Hotline 01-800-911-1515
Government Hotline for those who live in the Morelos area and are experiencing any form of domestic violence. We can offer help, advice and further information.
We also offer crisis care and psychological counseling. Please call our hotline for more details.

Women's Institute for the State of Morelos
Street Tabachin No 106
Col Bellavista
Cuernavaca
Morelos CP 62140
01-777-173-0066 Office

Mexico
Nuevo Leon

Violence Hotline 01-800-378-4323 or Hotline 01-800-0037-84323
Government Hotline for those who live in the Nuevo Leon area and are experiencing any form of domestic violence. We can offer help, advice and further information.

State Institute of Women of Nuevo Leon
Calle Morelos 877 Oriente
Barrio Antiuiguo
CP 64000 Monterrey
Nuevo Leon
2020-9773 ex 116 Office

www.nl.gob.mx

Mexico
Oaxaca

Violence Hotline 01-800-831-7656
Government Hotline for those who live in the Oaxaca area and are experiencing any form of domestic violence. We can offer help, advice and further information.

Institute of Oaxacan Women
Belisario Dominguez No 118
Col. Reforma
Oaxaca CP 68050
951-515-9386 Office

Mexico
Puebla

Violence Hotline 0-6-6
Government Hotline for those who live in the Puebla area and are experiencing any form of domestic violence. We can offer help, advice and further information.
We also offer FREE legal advice and FREE psychological counseling.

Ponlano Women's Institute
2 Sur 902 Col Centro Historico
Puebla
222-309-0900 Office

www.ipm.puebla.gob.mx

Mexico
Queretaro

Violence Hotline 01-442-216-4757 Or Hotline 1-800-008-3568
Government Hotline for those who live in the Queretaro area and are experiencing any form of domestic violence. We can offer help, advice and further information.
We also offer psychological counseling for women in violent situations plus access to a shelter if the woman is at a high risk.

Queretaro Institute for Women
Mariano Reyes #17
Col Centro
Queretaro CP 76000
01-442-215-3404 Office

Mexico Quintana Roo	Violence Hotline 01-800-008-5400 Our Women's Institute runs a Government program called A Life Without Violence for women and their children who are in situations of violence within the home. Please call our office for more information and advice on how we may help.	Women's Institute of Quintana Roo. Avenue Juarez #49 Between Av. Othon P Blanco and Av. Alvaro Obregon Chetumal CP 77000 983-882-0718 Office.	www.igm.gob.mx mujerqroo@gmail.com
Mexico Saltillo	Violence Hotline 0-7-5 Our Life Without Violence program at Secretaria de las mujeres provides women with legal advice and assistance and counseling to those who are in a situation of violence. All our services are FREE and are strictly confidential.	Secretaria de las Mujeres Saltillo Coahuila www.secretariadelasmujeres.gob.mx Website off line Aug 2020	
Mexico San Luis Potosi	Violence Hotline 01-800-672-1433 Government Hotline for those who live in San Luis Potosi and are experiencing any form of domestic violence. We can offer help, advice and further information.	Women's Institute for the State of San Luis Potosi Celle Franco I Madero 305 Zona Centro CP 7800 San Luis Potosi	
Mexico Sinaloa	Violence Hotline 0-6-6 Government Hotline for those who live in the Sinaloa area and are experiencing any form of domestic violence. We can offer help, advice and further information. We also run the Life Without Violence program, please visit our website for further details.	Institute of Sinaloense Women Ave Alvaro Obregon 1265 Sur Col. Guadalupe CP 80220 Culiacan 752-0685, 86 y 73 Office	www.ismujeres.gob.mx instituto@ismujeres.gob.mx
Mexico Sonora	Violence Hotline 01-800-832-1014 Government Hotline for those who live in the Sonora area and are experiencing any form of domestic violence. We can offer help, advice and further information.	Sonoran Institute for Women Blvd. Paseo Rio Sonora y Comonfort Col Villa Hermosa CP 83280 Sonora	
Mexico State of Mexico	Violence Hotline 01-800-108-4053 Trafficking Line 01-800-832-4745 Government Hotline for those who live in the State of Mexico and are experiencing any form of domestic violence. We can offer help, advice and further information. We can also offer as part of the Life without Violence program legal and psychological care and access to a temporary shelter. All of our services are FREE of charge.	National Council of Women and Social Welfare State of Mexico 772-213-8915 Office no.	cemybs@edomex.gob.mx
Mexico Tabasco	Violence Hotline 01-800-716-8537 Government Hotline for those who live in the Tabasco area and are experiencing any form of domestic violence. We can offer help, advice	State Institute for the Women of Tabasco Calle Antonio Suarez Hernandez No 136, CP 86060 Colonia Reforma	www.iem.tabasco.gob.mx

and further information.
We at the Institute for Women aim to protect your rights to live a life free from violence and can offer you psychological counseling and group workshops. Please see our web site for further details. All of our services to victims of violence are FREE of Charge and confidential.

Villa Hermosa
993-316-6813 Office
993-316-6351 Office

Mexico
Tamaulipas

At the women's institute we run the Life without violence program. If you need help finding services in Tamaulipas please email or call and we will be happy to help you.

Tamaulipas Women's Institute
Calle 11 & 12 Olivia Ramirez
No 621, Fracc
Sierra Gorda CP 87040
843-21-110-1622 Office

imt@tamaulipas.gob.mx

Mexico
Tijuana

Advice Line 664-608-0888
At Inmujer BC we provide special care to women in sensitive situations by offering legal counseling and group or individual psychological counseling.

INMUJER Baja California
Blvd. Agua Caliente No 10440
Plaza Barranquite
Col Revolucion CP 22015
Tijuana

Mexico
Tlaxcala

Violence Hotline 01-800-838-7073
The Tlaxcala Women's Institute offers help and advice for women who are experiencing economic, physical, psychological or sexual violence. Please call our helpline for assistance in your area of Tlaxcala.

Tlaxcala Women's Institute
Frabrica Textile de San Manuel
Pueblo de San Manuel Contla
CP 90640 Santa Cruz
Tlaxcala
01-246-416-1163 Office

Mexico
Toluca

Violence Hotline 01-800-108-4053
Trafficking Line 01-800-832-4745
Government Hotline for those who live in the State of Mexico and are experiencing any form of domestic violence. We can offer help, advice and further information.
We can also offer as part of the Life without Violence program legal and psychological care and access to a temporary shelter. All of our services are FREE of charge.

National Council of Women and Social Welfare
Toluca
772-213-8915 Office no.

cemybs@edomex.gob.mx

Mexico
Tuxtla Gutierrez

Advice Line 01-617-2300
There are currently 4 Family Justice Centers in Mexico in Monterrey, in Chihuahua, in Campeche and in Tuxtla Gutierrez. These centers house a multidisciplinary team of professionals who work together under one roof to provide a range of coordinated services for victims of family violence.

Family Justice Center
Belisario Dominguez
Tuxtla Gutierrez
Advice Line 01-617-2300

Mexico
Veracruz

Violence Hotline 01-800-906-8537
At the Women's Institute of Veracruz we offer psychological and legal counseling to women who are in

Women's Institute of Veracruz
AV. Adolfo Ruiz Cortines 1618
Col Ferrer Guardia
CP 91020

violent situations. Please call our hotline for further details of our FREE and confidential services.

Xalapa, Veracruz
01-228-817-1009 Office

Mexico
Yucatan

Violence Hotline 01-800-667-7787
The Government Hotline for those who live in Yucatan and are experiencing any form of violence we can offer help, information and advice. Everyday the State Institute for Gender Equality receives an average of 20 complaints of violence from women in the State. We work with the local communities to eradicate all forms of violence.

Institute for Gender Equality in Yucatan
Calle 86 499 "C" Altos Expenitenciaría Juárez Centro Cp 97000 Merida, Yucatan

Mexico
Zacatecas

Violence Hotline 01-800-830-0308
The Government Hotline for those who live in Zacatecas and are experiencing any form of violence we can offer help, information and advice.

Institute for the women of Zacatecas
Av. Cinco Senores No 249 Esquina Paseo Col Cinco Senores CP 98089 Zacatecas 492-922-4423 Office

inmuza@zacatecas.gob.mx

Nicaragua
Nation Wide

Advice Line 2266-4619
The Network of Women Against Violence is a national space of coordination of the women's movement. Our mission is to help transform power relations that are imposed on women by a patriarchal system. We exercise the right to live without violence and to have access to justice free from any form of oppression or abuse.

National Network of Women Against Violence
Nicaragua
2266-4619 Office / Advice

enlacenacional@reddemujerescontralaviolencia.org.ni

Nicaragua
Bluefield

Advice Line 2572-2965
We are a member of the National Network of Women Against Violence. If you are experiencing violence in any form please call our advice line

IXCHEN
Bluefield
2572-2965 Office / Advice

Nicaragua
Chinandega

Advice Line 8464-0651
We are a member of the National Network of Women Against Violence. If you are experiencing violence in any form please call our advice line

Women's Center
Chinandega
2341-2167 Office / Advice
8464-0651 Office / Advice

Nicaragua
Chontales

Advice Line 2512-2353
We are a member of the National Network of Women Against Violence. If you are experiencing violence in any form please call our advice line

AMLAE
Chontales
2512-2353 Office / Advice
2512-2741 Office / Advice

Nicaragua
Ciudad Sandino

Advice Line 2269-0853
We are a member of the National Network of Women Against Violence. If you are experiencing violence in any form please call our advice line

Amifanic
Ciudad Sandino
2269-0853 Office / Advice

Nicaragua Condega	Advice Line 2715-2408 We are a member of the National Network of Women Against Violence. If you are experiencing violence in any form please call our advice line	Network of Women ~ North Condega 2715-2408 Office / Advice
Nicaragua Diriamba	Advice Line 2534-2277 We are a member of the National Network of Women Against Violence. If you are experiencing violence in any form please call our advice line	Women of Faith Network Diriamba 2534-2277 Office / Advice
Nicaragua Esteli	Advice Line 2713-2630 We are a member of the National Network of Women Against Violence. If you are experiencing violence in any form please call our advice line	Action Ready Esteli 2713-2630 Office / Advice 2277-5034 Advice Line two
Nicaragua Esteli	Advice Line 2713-4067 Entre Mujeres (Among Women) Foundation assists peasant women from remote villages who are suffering from discrimination and violence. We work to give them access to work and education about their rights.	Foundation Among Women Esteli 2713-4067 Office / Advice 2713-7586 Advice Line two
Nicaragua Esteli	Advice Line 2713-3474 We are a member of the National Network of Women Against Violence. If you are experiencing violence in any form please call our advice line	IXCHEN Esteli 2713-3474 Office / Advice
Nicaragua Esteli	Advice Line 2713-6064 We are a member of the National Network of Women Against Violence. If you are experiencing violence in any form please call our advice line	Miriam Project Esteli 2713-6064 Office / Advice
Nicaragua Esteli	Advice Line 2713-3653 We are a member of the National Network of Women Against Violence. If you are experiencing violence in any form please call our advice line	XILONE Esteli 2713-3653 Office / Advice
Nicaragua Granada	Advice Line 8777-2353 We are a member of the National Network of Women Against Violence. If you are experiencing violence in any form please call our advice line	IXCHEN Granada 8777-2353 Office / Advice
Nicaragua Larreynaga	Advice Line 2316-0365 We are a member of the National Network of Women Against Violence. If you are experiencing violence in any form please call our advice line	Xochillacalt Larreynaga 2316-0365 Office / Advice 2316-0226 Advice Line Two
Nicaragua Leon	Advice Line 8824-3473 We are a member of the National Network of Women Against Violence.	Association Mery Barreda Leon 8824-3473 Office / Advice

If you are experiencing violence in any form please call our advice line
The Association Mery Barreda works with girls and adolescents who are or have been exposed to commercial sexual exploitation.

2311-6728 Line Two

Nicaragua

Leon

Advice Line 2311-3230

We are a member of the National Network of Women Against Violence. If you are experiencing violence in any form please call our advice line

IXCHEN

Leon

2311-3230 Office / Advice

Nicaragua

Leon

Advice Line 8641-1124

We are a member of the National Network of Women Against Violence. If you are experiencing violence in any form please call our advice line
The women farmers in Nicaragua Project directly supports more than seven hundred women farmers. Women receive training in business skills along with self esteem and the right to live a live free from violence.

Rural Women's Committee

Leon

8641-1124 Office / Advice

Nicaragua

Managua

Advice Line 2268- 2159

We are a member of the National Network of Women Against Violence. If you are experiencing violence in any form please call our advice line

Acahualt

Managua

2268-2159 Office / Advice

Nicaragua

Managua

Advice Line 2293-5197

We are a member of the National Network of Women Against Violence. If you are experiencing violence in any form please call our advice line

Action Ready Nicaragua

Managua

2293-5197 Office / Advice

2279-9596 Office line two

Nicaragua

Managua

Advice Line 2251-0110

We are a member of the National Network of Women Against Violence. If you are experiencing violence in any form please call our advice line

Aguasbravas

Managua

2251-0110 Office / Advice

Nicaragua

Managua

Advice Line 8504-4505

We are a member of the National Network of Women Against Violence. If you are experiencing violence in any form please call our advice line

ANDI

Managua

8504-4505 Office / Advice

Nicaragua

Managua

Advice Line 2222-7955

We are a member of the National Network of Women Against Violence. If you are experiencing violence in any form please call our advice line

Antonio Val Center

Managua

2222-7955 Office / Advice

Nicaragua

Managua

Advice Line 2222-2374

We are a member of the National Network of Women Against Violence. If you are experiencing violence in any form please call our advice line

The Association of Women

Managua

2222-2374 Office / Advice

8815-8123 Line Two

Nicaragua Managua	Advice Line 2278-7001 We are a member of the National Network of Women Against Violence. If you are experiencing violence in any form please call our advice line	Campaign 28th September Managua 2278-7001 Office / Advice 8370-0966 Line Two
Nicaragua Managua	Advice Line 2222-2203 We are a member of the National Network of Women Against Violence. If you are experiencing violence in any form please call our advice line	Catholics Against Violence Managua 2222-2203 Office / Advice
Nicaragua Managua	Advice Line 2266-9715 We are a member of the National Network of Women Against Violence. If you are experiencing violence in any form please call our advice line	CDC Managua 2266-9715 Office / Advice 2266-9716 Line two
Nicaragua Managua	Advice Line 2266-6265 We are a member of the National Network of Women Against Violence. If you are experiencing violence in any form please call our advice line	CENID Managua 2266-6265 Office / Advice
Nicaragua Managua	Advice Line 2278-4672 We are a member of the National Network of Women Against Violence. If you are experiencing violence in any form please call our advice line	Center for Women and Children Managua 2278-4672 Office / Advice
Nicaragua Managua	Advice Line 2266-0169 We are a member of the National Network of Women Against Violence. If you are experiencing violence in any form please call our advice line	ISNIN women's Center Managua 2266-0169 Office / Advice 2268-7020 Line Two
Nicaragua Managua	Advice Line 2270-8127 IXCHEN is a civil, not for profit institution that works in favour of the health, development and well being of Nicaraguan women.	IXCHEN Managua 2270-8127 Office / Advice
Nicaragua Managua	Advice Line 2277-5134 We are a member of the National Network of Women Against Violence. If you are experiencing violence in any form please call our advice line	FIVE Managua 2277-5134 Office / Advice
Nicaragua Managua	Advice Line 2266-7425 We are a member of the National Network of Women Against Violence. If you are experiencing violence in any form please call our advice line	INMUN Managua 2266-7425 Office / Advice
Nicaragua Managua	Advice Line 2278-5163 We are a member of the National Network of Women Against Violence. The scholarship program run by the Miriam Project was founded in	Miriam Project Managua 2278-5163 Office / Advice

www.proyecto-miriam.org

1989 and since then we have awarded more than 400 scholarships to women from violent backgrounds. So survivors may reshape their lives.

Nicaragua
Managua

Advice Line 2253-2981
We are a member of the National Network of Women Against Violence. If you are experiencing violence in any form please call our advice line

MOMATSI
Managua
2253-2981 Office / Advice

Nicaragua
Managua

Advice Line 2278-7503
The Movement Against Sexual Abuse or MCAS supports the EntreNosotras Shelter located in Ocotol. The shelter is one of the few homes designed to protect girls and teenagers

MOVEMENT AGAINST SEX ABUSE
Managua
2278-7503 Office / Advice Line
hablemosde.abusosexual@gmail.com

Nicaragua
Masaya

Advice Line 2522-3308
IXCHEN is a civil, not for profit institution that works in favour of the health, development and well being of Nicaraguan women.

IXCHEN
Masaya
2522-3308 Office / Advice

Nicaragua
Masaya

Advice Line 2522-2809
Our mission at the women's center is to combat domestic violence by empowering individuals through education and affordable clinical attention. Counseling is available to survivors of abuse as is legal advice.

Women's Center
Masaya
2522-2809 Advice / Office

Nicaragua
Matagalpa

Advice Line 2772-3562
We are a feminist collective that promotes a cultural change in Nicaragua that will empower the rights and equality of women.

Group Venencia
Matagalpa
2772-3562 Office / Advice Line
2772-4971 Advice Line Two

Nicaragua
Matagalpa

Advice Line 2772-2244
We are a member of the National Network of Women Against Violence. If you are experiencing violence in any form please call our advice line

IXCHEN
Matagalpa
2772-2244 Office / Advice Line

Nicaragua
Matagalpa

Advice Line 2772-6005
We are a member of the National Network of Women Against Violence. If you are experiencing violence in any form please call our advice line

Legal Center
Matagalpa
2772-6005 Office / Advice Line

Nicaragua
Matagalpa

Advice Line 2772-2458
Line Two 2772-4462
The Women's Collective ~ Matagalpa offers women in rural areas and remote villages a large number of support and educational services. We advise women about legal and

The Women's Collective
Matagalpa
2772-2458 Office and Advice
2772-4462 Line two

info@cmmmatagalpaorg.net

health matters and initiate public debates about domestic violence and sexual abuse.

Nicaragua Paiwa	Advice Line 2279-9852 We are a member of the National Network of Women Against Violence. If you are experiencing violence in any form please call our advice line	Casa de la Mujer Paiwa 2279-9852 Office / Advice Line 2273-3829 Advice Line Two
Nicaragua Rosita	Advice Line 8662-7620 We are a member of the National Network of Women Against Violence. If you are experiencing violence in any form please call our advice line	Nora Women's Movement Rosita 8662-7620 Office / Advice Line
Nicaragua San Migueito	Advice Line 2552-8807 We are a member of the National Network of Women Against Violence. If you are experiencing violence in any form please call our advice line	FUSAMI San Migueito 2552-8807 Office / Advice
Nicaragua San Rafaels	Advice Line 2293-0350 We are a member of the National Network of Women Against Violence. If you are experiencing violence in any form please call our advice line	Asing Pavy San Rafaels 2293-0350 Office / Advice
Nicaragua Somoto	Advice Line 2722-6047 We are a member of the National Network of Women Against Violence. If you are experiencing violence in any form please call our advice line We offer Psychological care, plus self help groups and legal advice.	ITZA Somoto 2722-6047 Office / Advice 2772 0062 Advice Line two
Panama Nation Wide	National Violence Helpline 1-4-7 Lines open Mon - Fri 6am - 6pm Saturdays 6am to 12 Noon "Your Line 147" is aimed at those experiencing child abuse, sexual abuse, emotional, physical abuse and domestic violence. Legal advise is available and this program also has a psycho-social technical team.	Ministry of Social Development "Your Line 147" Panama
Panama Nation Wide	Advice & Info Line 507-223-5220 We are a national network providing information for victims of violence against girls and women in Panama. We can advise you on support and counseling in your region. Please email us or call 507-223-5220	National Network Against Violence Aimed at Women Panama 507-223-5220 Office and Advice
Panama Nation Wide	Advice Line 507-720-2646 We at the Hope foundation provide guidance, training and assistance to families of the Panamanian community in order to contribute to the prevention and reduction of	Hope Foundation Panama 507-720-2646 Office / Advice

info@hopefoundationpanama.com

domestic violence. We offer services including information, professional assistance and temporary shelter for victims of domestic violence.

Panama
Chiriqui

Advice Line 507-236-3328
Line two 507-260-7005

We are happy to offer help or advise to anyone who is experiencing domestic violence or sexual abuse. We can certainly help with more info

Panamanian Association for
Family Planning
Chiriqui
507-236-3328 Office / Advice

Panama
Panama City

Advice Line 507-262-1066

We at Funamujer can offer female victims of violence assistance by providing training in legal and psychological areas for advocates who will take the anti violence message into the secondary schools and make themselves available to help and inform those at risk.

Funamujer
Panama City
507-262-1066 Office / Advice

fmujer@sinfo.net

Panama
Panama City

Advice Helpline 507-215-1124

The Luisa McGrath Home is a home and shelter providing assistance to teenage mothers and young women who are victims of rape, incest and abuse. We support these young women with care and training that will allow them independence to live an abuse free life.

Luisa McGrath Home
Panama City
507-215-1124 Office / Advice

Panama
Panama City

Advice Line 507-228-4052

At the Center of Studies for the Development of Women we provide guidance, care and legal assistance. We educate school children from the sixth grade up on the consequences of violence in the family with a need for gender equality awareness. For more information about support in your area please call 228-4052.

CEDEM
Panama City
507-228-4052 Office / Advice

tspty@sinfo.net

Panama
Panama City

Advice Line 507-267-6338

We support legislative changes that will help to empower women who presently experience any form of abuse, discrimination or human rights violation. For information about where you can receive more support call 507-267-6338.

Women and Development Forum
Panama City
507-267-6338 Office / Advice

nuevaide@sinfo.net

Panama
San Miguelito

Advice Line 507-267-7757

We are a non governmental support center that offers rehabilitation and information to victims of abuse. We provide assistance to families in crisis and to children who are in a situation of family violence.

Support Center for Abused
Women
San Miguelito
507-267-7757 Office / Advice
507-267-0770 FAX

[cdamm@sinfo.net](mailto:camm@sinfo.net)